
CITY OF AUSTELL, GEORGIA 

Addendum 2 

For 

Sidewalk Reconstruction of Berry Park 

ITB #25-00003-PW 

 

Below are questions submitted via email. Responses are in red. 

• Could you please provide the full plan set for this project? 

There are no additional documents other than bid document online. 

• How many ramps do we have to build? 

Four (4) ramps will need to be replaced.  

• The drainage would be built under the sidewalk or under the curb and gutter? If it’s 
under the curb and gutter, is this a change order? 

The exact location is unknown until dirt between sidewalk and curb is removed. It 
should be at the back of curb and gutter. There should be no change orders.  

• Can we use 3000 PSI concrete ? 

Yes  

• Please confirm, what kind of pipe does the drainage need? 

Plastic or PVC-should be less that 5 feet.  

• Do we have to use rebar or wire mesh on the sidewalk ? 

Use fiber in concrete mis for sidewalk and rebar in wall and footer.  

• Could you confirm the measurements for the new catch basin please? 

It should be a 12”-18” metal inlet.  

 


